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The street is to the left and the 

colonnaded sidewalk is to the right 
with shops along the sidewalk. 

Cardo Western (Maximus) 

Today modern shops fill portions of 
the ancient cardo. 

Hadrian began building the Cardo in the 
north of the city at the Damascus Gate in 135 
AD. Later, around 527, the Christian Emperor 
Justinian completed the road so that the 
Church of the Holy Sepulcher was connected 
to the southern part of the city, past the Nea 
Church and the southern gate. The entire 
roadway was originally 74 feet wide (the road 
itself was 40 feet wide with colonnaded and 
covered sidewalks on both sides to protect 

pedestrians from traffic and the heat of the sun).  
Shops were located all along both sides of the street.  

 

A map found on the floor of a 
Byzantine church from around 
500 AD shows the Cardo as the 
main road of Jerusalem. The 
pillars in the photos are detailed 
on this map from 1500 years ago. 




